

file copy



Shaun McKenna
Tata Steel Colors
Shotton Works
Deeside
Flintshire
CH5 2NH

Ein cyf / Our ref: GP3030BE

Dyddiad/Date: 22nd April 2013

Dear Mr McKenna

**Environmental Permitting Regulations (England and Wales) 2010
Shotton Works Landfill CQA Validation Report**

I refer to the CQA validation report re-submitted to Environment Agency Wales in March for the lining of Cells 3/4. I can now confirm that the report demonstrates that the engineering work has been completed to a suitable standard and meets Environment Agency (now Natural Resources Wales) requirements.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "AS" or "Soper".

Alison Soper
Regulatory Officer PPC/RSR

Ebost/Email alison.soper@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

Ffôn/Tel 01244 894595

Ffacs/Fax 01244 584485

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Chester Road, Buckley, Flintshire, CH7 3AJ

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

	INITIALS	DATE
OK FOR PUBLIC REGISTER		22/4/13
COPIED TO PUBLIC REGISTER	JB	EDRM